



Julien Rouvinez

Attorney at Law, Dr., LL.M., Partner

Contact

Sion Office

Tel. +41 58 200 34 00

julien.rouvinez@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Zoé Georges

+41 58 200 34 00

zoe.georges@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Sion

Place de l'Aubade 3

P.O. Box 157

1951 Sion

As the head of Kellerhals Carrard office in Valais and driven by a strong entrepreneurial spirit, he puts his experience at the service of small and medium-sized businesses, as well as local and international private clients.

Julien Rouvinez works mainly in the field of corporate law and advises companies on commercial law, restructuring and bankruptcy law. He also assists private individuals and companies in the conduct of legal proceedings.

Expertise

Energy, Infrastructure, and Environment



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Insolvency and Restructuring



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Board of Directors

- Chairman of the Board of Directors of a family office
 - Member and Secretary of the Foundation Board of the Hebe Foundation
-

Career

- Since 2014
Partner at the law firm Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2010–2013
Associate at a law firm
 - 2008–2010
Trainee attorney at Carrard & Associés
 - 2004–2008
Graduate assistant at the Faculty of Law of the University of Lausanne
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SBA)
 - Valais Bar Association
 - Swiss Lawyers' Association
 - Association for Debt Collection and Bankruptcy Law
 - International Association of Young Lawyers (AIJA)
 - Valais Young Bar Association
-

Education

- 2013
LL.M., University of California, Berkeley
 - 2011
Dr. iur., University of Lausanne (Faculty Award and Professor Walther Hug Award)
 - 2010
Admission to the Bar, Canton of Vaud
 - 2004
MLaw, University of Lausanne
-

Other Activities

- Since 2013: Lecturer on the Master's program in Law and Economics at the Faculty of Law of the University of Lausanne
-

Languages

French, German, English
